

# MOHAMMED ZAHER ALSAYED HASSAN

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I am a student in AOU my major is business marketing, now I'm in my second year. I worked in several projects in the field of marketing on social media, including advertisements, videos, images, for the company's products. And I was a photographer for a clothing product and presented it in the company's account. And I used to produce clips on Fiverr as requested by customers and present them to them after completion.



+966 531 085 378



Mohamad.zaher113@gmail.com



Jordanian



Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

## EDUCATION

### BACHELOR /Business Marketing

Arab Open University - Riyadh  
2020 - Present

## EXPERTISE

Good time management

Great communication

Team leader and organizer

Dealing with customers

## SKILLS

Good at persuading the person

Photographer

Video editing

Fluent in English and Arabic speaking

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### SUPERVISOR - SALESMAN

High Line / 2022 MAY

- Receive the customer's car and inspect it fully before starting from damage or scratches on the exterior, and I tell the workers to install protection or shading the car according to the customer's request.
- Responsible for the workers and the quality of the product and to install correctly.
- Cashier, receive the money and send the bills to the accountant.
- I tell the workers to clean the car before and after.

### PURCHASE & SALES

Al Hamra Compound / 2019 – 2021

- Greeted each customer and take an order and sale merchandise.
- Responsible for all the store sales.
- Every month I get a new merchandise.
- I used to go to bazaars and display the shop's products.
- Had to clean the place up every day.

### FREE LANCING

Photographer – editor / 2020 – 2023

- Video captured and edited for new vision academy.
- Capturing images of products and edited on photoshop.
- I used to put these images on amazon, HungerStation.
- Sharpened knowledge of photoshop, photo manipulation, color correction, cloning, and digital camera use.

### SALESMAN

Miros – Al Tamimi market / 2023

- I was responsible for the sales of the spices and all type of nuts and coffee beans as well.
- Every day I repack the fresh nuts for show to customers and let them see and try them before they buy
- I have the ability to listen to the customers needs and concerns, and then articulate how the product or service can meet those needs.
- I can build rapport with the customers and making them feel comfortable and valued.